

Professional Profile

My background consist of numerous achievements in the agriculture industry. I have extensive experience in Food Safety and Hygiene, Worker Safety, Ag-Operations and Quality Assurance. I've assisted in creating and implementing food safety and worker hygiene programs to ensure the safe delivery of high-quality produce. I have mentored and educated growers, ranch managers and workers to ensure that we follow all food safety guidelines. I've acted as a liaison and a key point of contact between Four Season Produce, DRP LLC. and various prominent agriculture companies such as Blazer Wilkinson (Foxy Label Berries), Ocean Mist, Dole and Fresh Express. These partnerships have allowed me to contribute and be part of a team that produces and delivers fresh, safe, quality produce to customers and consumers around the world.

Experience

Four Seasons Produce Packing –2018- Present

- Conduct food safety and compliance inspections regularly from ranch to ranch and ensure all safety protocols and standards are being met (strawberries, romaine hearts, broccoli, etc.)
- Summarize, evaluate and report inspection/audit findings
- Engage workers to ensure that they adopt food safety programs effectively (Educate, Improve)
- Develop and implement positive solutions for all issues about food safety and sanitation

Four Seasons Produce Packing/DRP Packing LLC – 2011- 2017

- Harvesting Operations, Labor Management and Best Management Practices
- Quality Control of raw product (cut/pack specs. temperature, weight & ship etc.)
- Food Safety/GAP and Worker Safety Programs (pre-harvest and harvest time inspections, worker/food safety educator, field food safety audits, tailgate seminars and constant follow-up to ensure SOP guidelines are followed etc.)

Skills

- Ability to work independently and make competent decisions without supervision
- Proficient using software such as Microsoft Office, Famous, Ag-Tech, ITS Dispatch
- Self Starter, Team Player, Critical Thinker, Analytical, Leader, Accurate & Reliable
- Excellent communication skills (Bilingual), Goal Orientated, Motivated, Dedicated

Education

Arizona State University, Tempe, AZ - Bachelor of Arts: Liberal Studies 2011
Hartnell College, Salinas, CA-Associate of Science: Agriculture Business 2008
Hartnell College, Salinas, CA -Associate of Arts: General Studies 2007

Volunteer

- Palma School/Alvarez High School Baseball Coach 2011-2016
 - Hartnell Little League Baseball Coach (Single A Brewers)-Present
-